



DR. KAREN YURELL, DDS
DDS | GENERAL DENTIST

EMAIL

karen.yurell@getawaydental.com

WEBSITE

getawaydental.com

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Spanish

Other language(s): English

MEMBERSHIPS

College of Dental Surgeons
(Costa Rica), 1998

- National Association
of Orthodontics
(Costa Rica), 2000

 **ABOUT DR. KAREN YURELL**

Dr. Yurell has dedicated the past 25 years to become one of the most highly qualified practitioners in the field of General Dentistry in Costa Rica. Educated in Cuba at Institute of Santiago de Cuba and the Advanced National Program, Karen moved to Costa Rica and finished her advanced training at the Universidad de Costa Rica.

Along with her many skills in general dentistry, she has assisted with Orthodontic care and taught Oral Histopathology at the Holguin School of Medicine.

 **EDUCATION**

1994: General Dentistry, Medical Science Institute of Santiago de Cuba

1994: Advanced National Program - Talented Students of Stomatology

1998: General Dentistry, University of Costa Rica

 **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2019: International Patient Coordinator – GETAWAY DENTAL, Costa Rica

2016: General Dentist - International Patient Coordinator – Goodness Dental, Costa Rica

2016: General Dentist – Welldent, Costa Rica

2010 - 2015: Co-owner/Operator - Dental Experts, Costa Rica

2012 – 2014: Foreign Patients Coordinator for Arriva Costa Rica

1999 - 2010: Owner/Operator - San Lucas Dental Clinic, Costa Rica

1998 – 1999: Community dental work for Fundación Piedad, Costa Rica

1994 – 1996: Assistant, Department of Orthodontics Dental Clinic Rafael Freyre, Cuba

1994 – 1996: Professor of Oral Histopathology, Holguín School of Medicine, Cuba. Annexed to Higher Institute of Medical Sciences of Santiago de Cuba